
From: Fusco, Chris
To: FOIA Metra; Kathleen Haton; Thomas Stuebner
Subject: Chicago Sun-Times FOIA
Date: Friday, January 22, 2016 5:49:12 PM

Jan. 22, 2016

Kathleen E. Haton
FOIA Officer
FOIA@metrarr.com

Ms. Haton:

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, I am seeking:

1. Copies of the audio and/or video recordings of all "executive sessions" held by the
Metra board and/or Metra board committees between Jan. 1, 2013, and June 1,
2014.

2. Copies of all executive session minutes for all Metra board and committee
meetings held between Jan. 1, 2013, and June 1, 2014. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this request by emailing me at cfusco@suntimes.com.
If you have any questions, please call me at 312.321.2552.

Sincerely,

Chris Fusco

Staff Reporter | Investigations/Projects

p: 312-321-2552 | m: 312-315-1607

e: cfusco@suntimes.com w: chicago.suntimes.com

a: 350 N. Orleans 10th Fl Chicago, IL 60654

 

cc: Thomas Stuebner

mailto:cfusco@suntimes.com
mailto:FOIA@metrarr.com
mailto:KHaton@METRARR.COM
mailto:TStuebner@METRARR.COM
mailto:FOIA@metrarr.com
mailto:cfusco@suntimes.com
mailto:e%3Acfusco@suntimes.com
http://chicago.suntimes.com/
https://www.facebook.com/thechicagosuntimes
https://twitter.com/suntimes

